
From:  Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>

Sent time:  06/01/2020 08:03:07 AM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>; Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Cc:  Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>; Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Case Number: ENV-2018-2116-EIR.
 

Hello.

I'm forwarding an email received by Vince.

Thank you.

~ Angie

Flora (Angie) Melendez
Executive Administrative Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E:  flora.melendez@lacity.org

               

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>
Date: Sun, May 31, 2020 at 9:25 PM
Subject: Fwd: Case Number: ENV-2018-2116-EIR.
To: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: M Cherry <mcherry@pacbell.net>
Date: Sun, May 31, 2020 at 9:02 PM
Subject: Case Number: ENV-2018-2116-EIR.
To: LA City Council Member District 13 <councilmember.ofarrell@lacity.org>, LA City Council Member District 4
<david.ryu@lacity.org>, Director of City Planning <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>, mayor.garcetti@lacity.org
<mayor.garcetti@lacity.org>, kevin.keller@lacity.org <kevin.keller@lacity.org>

Question regarding THE (rebranded) MILLENNIUM TOWERS/HOLLYWOOD CENTER

Considering recent FBI investigations (delayed due to COVID) into corrupt dealings between
high end real estate developers and city council members, wouldn't it be wise to hold off any
more questionable real estate development? It'd be in your best interest, to avoid the
appearance of impropriety.

Mary Ann Cherry
mcherry@pacbell.net
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-- 

Vincent P. Bertoni, AICP
Director of Planning
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E:  vince.bertoni@lacity.org
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